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Allen, Jane

From: Eleanor Linn

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 10:11 PM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Subject: Re: Noise control ordinance amendment

Thanks for Steering this so well, Christopher, and for your very public compliment.
Eleanor

On Mon, Nov 19, 2012 at 12:13 PM, Taylor, Christopher (Council) <CTaylor@a2gov.org> wrote:
Excellent. Thanks Eleanor. Me too. I'm optimistic.

Christopher Taylor

Member Ann Arbor City Council (Third Ward)

734-834-3600 (c) [New Number]

734-531-1331 (w) [New Number]

734-213-6223 (h) ]

Like me at: https://www.facebook.com/ChristopherTaylorForAnnArbor

From: Eleanor Linn
Sent: Mon 11/19/2012 9:37 AM
To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Ce! [T e
Subject: Noise control ordinance amendment
Hi Christopher,

I signed up to speak at the beginning of the City Council meeting tonight to support the noise ordinance
amendment, so I'll be there and will stay for the 1st reading discussion. I hope it all goes quite simply.

Many thanks for doing this.

Eleanor

Eleanor Linn

]
Ann Arbor, MI 48104




Allen, Jane

From: Edward Vielmetti W
Sent: Monday, November

To: Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; CityClerk
Subject: a copy of DC-2

I'm dismayed that DC-2 was put on the agenda without presenting it to the public prior to the
meeting. Is it possible to get a copy ?

signed,
Edward Vielmetti

Edward Vielmetti |



Allen, Jane

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Higgins, Marcia

Monday, November 19, 2012 9:34 PM

*City Council Members (All)

Beaudry, Jacqueline; Powers, Steve; Bowden (King), Anissa; Postema, Stephen
FW: art resolution

Reso to Suspend Use of Art Funds.DOC



.Title '
Resolution to Approve Temporary Suspension of Funding of New Art Projects from
Percent for Art Funds

..Memorandum ,

This resolution proposes to suspend until April 1, 2013, the commitment or use of funds
already set aside through the percent for art program in the FY 2013 budget and in prior
years’ budgets, with certain exceptions. This would allow Council time to decide
whether and how it wants to amend the Public Art Ordinance. The exceptions would
allow projects that are in process to continue to move forward.

..Body
Whereas, City Council has appointed a committee to recommend amendments to the

Chapters 8 and 24 relative to public art program, including but not limited to the percent
for art program;

Whereas, The proposed amendment or amendments may impact the process by which
public art projects are approved and administered, not only in the future but also those
for which funding has already been set aside;

Whereas, A temporary suspension of use of the existing funding pending a decision by
City Council on how it wishes to amend the City Code relative to public art will allow City
Council time to determine how it wishes to amend City Code and will allow the existing
funds to be used thereafter in a manner governed by the public art provisions, as
amended; and

Whereas, Certain art projects have already progre_ssed to the point that they should not
be subject to the suspension.

RESOLVED, That, except as otherwise provided in this Resolution, the funding of any
new art project from percent for art funds that have already been set aside in or from the
FY 2013 and prior FY budgets shall be suspended until April 1, 2013;

RESOLVED, That this suspension shall not affect or suspend the use of funds for public
art that have already been encumbered or committed by contract for a specific project;

- RESOLVED, That this suspension shall not affect or suspend the use of funds for art for
the following projects: (1) the Kingsley Street rain garden; (2) the E. Stadium Boulevard
Bridges Reconstruction project; and (3) the Argo Cascades project;

RESOLVED, That this suspension shall not remove from project funds or pooled art
funds any funds for public art that have already been set aside in or from the FY 2013
and prior FY budgets through the percent for art program; and

RESOLVED, That the City Administrator shall take whatever steps are required to
implement this Resolution.



Allen, Jane

From: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:20 PM
To: Kunselman, Stephen

Cc: Postema, Stephen

Subject: RE: 10:136 friendly amendment

Got it. I will put them together for the second reading. Thanks!

Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk _

City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall [301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - MI - 48104
734.794.6140 (0) + 734.994.8296 (F) |

ijbeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2gov.org

;.% Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.

From: Kunselman, Stephen

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:18 PM
To: Beaudry, Jacqueline

Subject: RE: 10:136 friendly amendment

See C-3 Att5

From: Beaudry, attJacqueline

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 9:17 PM
To: Postema, Stephen; Kunselman, Stephen
Subject: 10:136 friendly amendment

Is this a change to the title only? | don’t see Section 10:136 in the ordinance.

Jacqueline Beaudry, City Clerk

City Clerk's Office | Guy C. Larcom City Hall |301 E. Huron, 2nd Floor - Ann Arbor - ML - 48104
734.794.6140 (O) - 734.994.8296 (F) |

ibeaudry@a2gov.org | www.a2dgov.org

5% Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary.



Allen, Jane

From: Powers, Steve _

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:28 PM
To: Lumm, Jane

Subject: RE: LWO

Certainly

————— Original Message-----

From: Lumm, Jane

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2012 8:25 PM
To: Powers, Steve

Subject: LWO

Steve, I've discussed the process that CAN encountered/experienced w/the living wage
ordinance waiver w/Mary Jo and am aware that she prepared a history/timeline w/you. If
questions are asked about this, could you share some of that information? Thanks, Steve,

Jane

Sent from my iPhone



Allen, Jane

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Bowden (King), Anissa

Monday, November 19, 2012 7:09 PM

Anglin, Mike; Beaudry, Jacqueline; Briere, Sabra; Crawford, Tom; Hieftje, John; nggms
Marcia; Higgins, Sara; Kailasapathy, Sumi; Kunselman, Stephen Lumm, Jane; Petersen,
Sally; Postema, Stephen Powers, Steve, Satterlee Joanna Schopleray, Christine; Taylor,
Christopher (Council); Teall, Margie; Walker Nancy; Warpehoski, Chuck; Wondrash, Lisa
Order of Succession and Electin of Mayor Pro-Tem

Order of Succession and Electin of Mayor Pro-Tem

Sender: "Bowden (King), Anissa" <smtp:ABowden@a2gov.org>
Message-ID: <@B753E1A9A092846917D3855F49FF374018B8E30@exchangesvr.CITY.A2>

Recipients:

"Crawford, Tom"
"Higgins, Sara"

<smtp:TCrawford@a2gov.org>,
<smtp:SHiggins@a2gov.org>,

"Kunselman, Stephen" <smtp:SKunselman@a2gov.org>,

“"Lumm, Jane"

<smtp:JLumm@a2gov.org>,

"Postema, Stephen” <smtp:SPostema@a2gov.org>,

"Powers, Steve"

<smtp:SPowers@a2gov.org>,

"Satterlee, Joanna" <smtp:JESatterlee@a2gov.org>,

"Wondrash, Lisa"

<smtp:LWondrash@a2gov.org>,

"Anglin, Mike" <smtp:MAnglin@a2gov.org>,
"Beaudry, Jacqueline" <smtp:JBeaudry@a2gov.org>,

"Briere, Sabra"

<smtp:SBriere@a2gov.org>,

"Hieftje, John" <smtp:JHieftje@a2gov.org>,

"Higgins, Marcia" <smtp:MHiggins@a2gov.org>,
"Kailasapathy, Sumi" <smtp:SKailasapathy@a2gov.org>,
"Petersen, Sally" <smtp:SPetersen@a2gov.org>,
"Schopieray, Christine" <smtp:CSchopieray@a2gov.org>,
"Taylor, Christopher (Council)" <smtp:CTaylor@a2gov.org>,

"Teall, Margie”
"Walker, Nancy"

<smtp:MTeall@a2gov.org>,
<smtp:NWalker@a2gov.org>,

"Warpehoski, Chuck" <smtp:CWarpehoski@a2gov.org>
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Resolution Appointing Mayor Pro-Tem and Establishing the Order of Succession for
Acting Mayor
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File Number: 12-1483

Resolution Appointing Mayor Pro-Tem and Establishing the Order of Succession for
Acting Mayor

Whereas, The City Charter, Section 4.3, requires that Council elect a Mayor Pro Tem
at its first meeting after the newly elected members have taken office following each
regular city election; and

Whereas, The City Council Rules require the order of succession for Acting Mayor to
be established by the City Council annually in the event that the Mayor and Mayor Pro
Tem are not available to serve as Mayor;

RESOLVED, That Councilmember be named Mayor Pro Tem; and

RESOLVED, That the order of succession for Acting Mayor is as follows, through
November 19, 2012:

Margie Teall
Michael Anglin
Sabra Briere
Christopher Taylor
Stephen Kunselman
Jane Lumm

Sally Petersen
Sumi Kailasapathy
Chuck Warpehoski

City of Ann Arbor Page 2 Printed on 11/19/2012



